
 

RFP 60-24-04 TDX Service Management   

Questions & Answers 

 

1.) Can you please confirm your licensing needs for both Work Management (How many user 
licenses needed?) and iPaaS (How many external workflows needed?)? We will need this 
information to be able to provide an accurate quote. 

 • TDX Universal License (Block of 49) 

• iPaaS Base (5 Metered Flow pack) 
    

2.) Can we provide additional documentation along with your requested items in the Fee 
Proposal? This will be to ensure we can explain exactly what is included in the line items of 
the quote.    

 Yes 
    

 


